

## Tri County Intergroup Meeting Minutes

Sunday, August 20, 2017

**Attendance:** Jasmine B, Philip C, Michelle M, Tom D, Charlie F, Patty T, David G, Trenton S, Diana S, Matt F, John Mc, Keith C, Emily G, Chris H, Robert G, Pete, Brian K

The TCIO purpose was read. Bill A

The 12 Traditions was read. Michelle M

Minutes were accepted.

**Chairman – Bill A.** led meeting This Thursday at 7 Keystone Meeting anniversary.

**Alt. Chair – Marty S.** Still setting up new space. Congrats to Emily for Soberfest!

**Treasurer – Charlie F.** See Treasures report for July: Checking balance is \$13198 / Savings balance is \$12005.61. Total income for July. is \$ 11141.79 Expenses for July. is \$4725.88 Actual bank balance is \$ 25204.28

**Communications – Mark.**(Not in attendance) Contact Mark at: [Markm@ETISC.com](mailto:Markm@ETISC.com) we have a new form for signing up to participate on the hotline. Meeting with communications people. Setting up to pass on to next incoming committee member for comms.

**Office Manager - Pete L.** all good in the office. Thanks to Bill A for doing great job as TCIO chair.

**Special Events – Emily G** reported on Soberfest. Great event and great attendance. Emily gave a detailed report on the event and its pros and cons. Spiritually Lit will be the next event we are planning. Motion to approve speakers for Speaker jam in November 2500\$. Motion was approved and passed.

**Website - Joe W.** The best way to get info added : [josephwheatley101@gmail.com](mailto:josephwheatley101@gmail.com), or use the webmaster link on the site. [www.tcio.org](http://www.tcio.org)

**Meeting Schedules - Cis F.** Schedules are available to pick up at TCIO office. Please check for accuracy and let Cis know if changes need to be made.

### PI-CPC REPORT-

- **New Business – Marty** got an insulation estimate for back room. 900\$ is the approximated cost. Motion approved and passed.

### District and Group Reports

- Lighthouse JI- Rick reports group is doing well. Attendance is good even with all the recent events.
- Goose Creek- Jasmine reports a 6 and 8 pm mtg every night. Women's meeting is now being promoted Sat at 8 am
- Serenity- Rick reports group is good. Record attendance.
- Riverland Terrace- Matt reports all is well.
- WAG- Charlie says all is well – steering committee is full.
- Acceptance- Marty says all good.
- East Cooper Sunrise- Philip reports all good.
- St Joes- David says all is good ---Anniversary is Sept 26<sup>th</sup>/ party will start at 6:30, bring a covered dish.
- Folly- Keith says all is well
- Eutabaffleus- growing
- Crowfield – Jasmine reports All is well
- OC- Diana reports OC is struggling financially. Attendance was way down this year and the meetings were not being chaired. Things are improving but slowly.
- St Pauls group- church needs help probably to relocate due to church issues. Workshop next month on Saturday.
- Keystone- john reports all is well. Thursday is the anniversary party.
- NAG- Michelle reports next month is elections. Group conscience inventory in Dec.
- Sober Thursday- Rick says attendance down.
- Holy Speaker City – all is good many speakers every Friday at 730.

Motion to close was passed.  
 Closed with the Lord's prayer

Respectfully submitted,  
 Chris H.